

EMERENZIANA PEGORARO

PERSONAL DETAILS *Mobile:* +44 (0)7517609089
Address: London W12 0HF
E-mail: emereziana.pe@gmail.com

PERSONAL SUMMARY Professional architect graduate Experience working as nanny for more than five years. Working as teacher in Italy and Spain. Ability to develop close relationships with both children and parents. Responsible individual dedicated to children. Able to develop and challenge children's imagination. Keen to find a position that allows me to transmit my knowledge to small children and enrich my experience as a nanny.

KEY SKILLS

- Feeding, bathing, dressing, and changing nappies
- Teaching basic social skills and hygiene
- Providing a safe environment
- Helping children to learn through play
- Planning interesting things to do
- Taking children to medical appointments and other activities
- Organising play opportunities to help children mix with others
- Preparing healthy meals and snacks
- Tidying up and cleaning rooms used by the children
- Record-keeping for the family
- Knowledge of the physical, intellectual, emotional and social development of children
- Ability to make close and trusting relationships with parents and children
- Kind and cheerful personality
- Good imagination to plan activities that are fun and help development
- Patience, understanding and a sense of humour
- Responsible attitude to work
- Ability to cope with unexpected situations
- Commitment to health and safety, and food hygiene
- Ability to stay calm under pressure
- Lots of energy and stamina
- Italian, Spanish (C2 Cervantes' Institute), English (Level 1 EFL Cambridge certificate)
- Examiners' accreditation, Cervantes' Institute DELE: levels A1 and A2

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 05.2015-present **MARY'S LIVING & GIVING for save the Children.** Notting Hill, London.
Volunteer as a customer service assistant.
- 2014-2015
From Sept. to July **NANNY/BABYSITTER – Zimmer's family, part-time.** Swiss Cottage, London.
Responsible for three young siblings (4, 7 and 10 years old)
organizing their recreational activities, especially with the youngest boy.
Duties:
Pick up from school or after school play dates
Playing with the children in the park by doing outdoor games
Playing learning games and reading books
Children's laundry
Preparing healthy food and helping with feeding for all family each day.
- 2013-2014
From Sept. to July **NANNY/HOUSEKEEPING – Windham's family, part-time.** Clapham Junction, London.
Responsible for triplets (8 years old) organizing their activities.
Duties:
Pick up and drop of from school
Helping with homework, reading books, playing with them
Cook healthy meals and stock meals for children
Manage children feeding and bath time routines to schedule, preparing them for bedtime
Preparing the backpacks for the school activities
Children's laundry and ironing
Daily keep the bedrooms, bathroom and nursery clean, tidy and clothes and toys o
organized
Babysitting and overnight when the parents have to travel for work.

- 2012-2013
From March to July
- NANNY/BABYSITTER – Cooper’s family, part-time.** St George’s Field, London.
Responsible for two young children (9 and 12 years old), organizing their recreational activities and homework.
Duties:
Preparing healthy food and helping with feeding for all family each day
Washing their clothes, ensuring their room is clean and tidy
Playing learning games and reading books
Playing with the children in the park by doing outdoor games and organizing social activities.
- 2010-2011
From June to Sept.
- NANNY/BABYSITTER - Alcaina Serna’s family, part-time.** Valencia, Spain.
Responsible for two young children (2 and 4 years old), organizing their recreational activities and promoting the development of their intellectual curiosity.
Duties:
Taking them to nursery school
Preparing healthy food and helping with feeding
Playing learning games and reading books
Playing with the children in the park by doing outdoor games
Organization of activities with other children
Helping with the organization of their birthday parties
Washing and bathing the children
Bringing them to medical appointments, when parents were unable
Accompanying them to social events or shopping
Being disciplined with the children when required.
- 2011
From 12 to 21 Sept.
- TEACHER – Opcions Centre de Formació.** Lluchent (Valencia), Spain.
Teacher of Italian.
Prepared the class for an internship in Italy.
- 1990-1990
From May to June
- TEACHER –E.N.A.I.P. VOCATIONAL TRAINING SCHOOL.** Padua, Italy.
Design, Health and Safety in the Workplace, Electro-technical, Technology.
- 10.1989-05.1990
- TEACHER –A.D.I.S.E. and E.N.A.I.P. Electrician course in prison “Due Palazzi”**
Padua, Italy.
Electrotechnics teacher.
- 2006-2011
- ARCHITECT.** Valencia, Spain.
Architect in a design studio and collaborations with other studios.
- 2004-2006
- ARCHITECT.** Padua, Italy.
Architect in an engineering firm.
- 1990-2006
- WAITRESS AND PATISSERIE ASSISTANT. “Le Calandre” (**stars Michelin), Padua, Italy.**

EDUCATION

2003 **Architect.** Graduated in Venice (Italy).

OTHER INFORMATION

INTERESTS

Reading, art and architecture, design, jewellery, fashion, traveling , to crochet, interest in other cultures and traditions through cooking and eating.

REFERENCES

Available on request.

PAEDIATRIC FIRST AID Corse date: 7th June 2014.

CBR Italian and Spain.

DRIVING LICENCE Italian.